GOVERNMENT OF GOA
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
“Goa Van Bhawan”Forest Department,
Altinho, Panaji-Goa
Telefax:-0832-2492548, 2492231
Email: dcfme-forest.goa@nic.in

No. 6-927-2022-23-FD/ 22 §G Dated: 01/11/2022

Kartika 10, Saka 1944.

Te,

The Executive Engineer
Goa Electricity Department,
Opp. Cada Hall, Quepem
South Goa-403706

Sub:- Proposal submitted under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for diversion
of 0.8563 Ha of forest land for conversion of existing 11KV overhead
Netravali Feeder to 11 KV U/G cabling network emanating from 33/11
KV Vaddem substation in Sanguem Constituency under the

jurisdiction of Electricity Department, SD-II, Sanguem-Goa -reg.

Sir,

I am to refer to the above-mentioned subject and to enclose herewith the copy of
letter received from the Dy. Inspector General of Forests (Central), Ministry of
Environment Forest & Climate Change, Integrated Regional office, Bangalore for

information & necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

3 i E
W/ - Dy. Conservator of Fore@

e Monitoring & Evaluation
Encl: a.a.

Copy to the Dy. Conservator of Forests, Wildlife & Eco-Tourism (South) Margao,

Goa for information & necessary action.

“Swachh Bharat, Swachh Goa”
“Clean India,Clean Goa”
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Dated the 20 October, 2022

The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Goa,

Secretariat Annexe,

Secretariat, Porvorim, Goa -403 521.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.8563 ha. of forest land for work of conversion of
existing 11 KV overhead Netravali Feeder to 11 KV U/G cabling network
emanating from 33/11 KV Vaddem substation in Sanguem Constituency
under the jurisdiction of Electricity Department, SD-II, Sanguem, Goa —
reg.

Sir, ? 81 c_

I am directed to refer to the State Forest Department’s letter No. 6-927-2022-
23/FC/ 2776 dated 22/09/2022 vide which the above mentioned proposal was
submitted. In this regard, it is informed that, as the entire area proposed for
diversion is within the Netravali Wildlife Sanctuary, it is requested that the
recommendation of concerned board for wildlife may be obtained and provided as
per para 12.4 of the FC guidelines read with para 4.2 as amended vide letter No.
FC-11/165/2019-FC dated 27/7/2020 for consideration of the proposal under
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 please.

Yours fai'thfl_llly,

(M.K. Shambl\;?{

%Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)
Copy to:

s #_ 1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Department, Government
-;,’}}-GD,Q of Goa, Panaji (GOA), PIN- 403001.
- 2. The APCCF/Nodal Officer (FCA), Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests, Forest Department, Government of Goa, Panaji (GOA), PIN- 403001.
3. The Executive Engineer, Goa Electricity Department, Opp. Cada Hall,
i K8
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